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Letter of Addendum 

  
 
TO:  All Offerors 
 
FROM:  Kimela Miller 
 
DATE:  December 10, 2021 
  
RE:  RFP Number:  2211026P – Amendment #3 
Commodity: Playas Pre-Engineered Steel Warehouse 
 
Please check the NM Tech website often for updates on this RFP. 
 
Q1)           Are standard PEMB walk doors acceptable?  If so, what hardware is required? 
A1)       Yes.  The type of hardware will be decided at a later date. 
 
Q2)           Collateral load is not specified.  Will this building have a fire protection sprinkler 
system due to larger than 12,000sf?  3psf for sprinker, 1psf for electrical, 1psf for mechanical 
for a total of 5psf? 
A2)            Yes. 
 
Q3)           Are gutters and downspouts required? 
A3)           Yes. 
 
The RFP due date is changed from 12/14 to 12/16 at 2:00 pm local time. 
 
All Offerors are required to confirm the receipt of this amendment in their response.  All other 
terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 
 
Xc: File 
 


